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Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 4:49 PM 
Subject: RADIO INTERVIEW 

Importance: High 
 

Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine, Splash NewsBulletin and Allergic Reaction NewsBulletin Members; 
 

Below you will read an invitation for myself and Aquathin to appear on a radio show from 
Phoenix on this coming Saturday, hosted by my friend and Authorized Aquathin Dealer, Alan 

Bernstein.  Alan also has a successful stock brokerage firm that sponsors the investment 
radio show which discusses all markets.  This show will be dedicated to environmental markets 
and focus on Phoenix's immediate issues.  The show will be simulcast via the internet (read 

below).  Please accept my personal invitation to "tune in" ! 
 

Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated. 
 

FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE 
Think Aquathin..AquathinK !! 

Celebrating our 23rd Birthday in 2003 !!! 
(visit the allnew http://www.aquathin.com) 

 
"Alfie" 
Alfred J. Lipshultz, President 

 
 

P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A" , "Allergic Reaction" , Biz Bank, Tech Bank and 
Quote Bank... ARE  ALL FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to 

keep you abreast of technology updates and industry news. 
----- Original Message ----- 

From: <ABerns> 
To: <info@aquathin.com> 

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 3:37 PM 
Subject: Re: radio interview 
 

 
> Dear Alfie; 

> 
> First let me thank you for consenting to a radio interview on my show 

MONEY MATTERS on KFNN radio.  The show will air 11 A.M. Phoenix time Saturday, June 14th.  It 
can be heard on the net on www.kfnn.com. 

> 
> The reason that an interview with you, a leader in our industry, is so 

timely and important has to do with the news releases that came out today and yesterday 
concerning the appalling Phoenix water conditions.  They are finding high quantities of fuel 
oil, arsenic, nitrates, and nitrites as well as many more pollutants.  The comment today was 

that the old, the sick, and babies should not consume the city water without endangering 
health. 

> 
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> I would like you to talk about the huge array of water problem solving 
equipment manufactured by AquathinK.  The story about your entry into this industry and the 

world wide distribution of the product would be interesting to our listeners.  The fact that 
a simple RO system is not the answer, but we know what the answer is, Aquathin! 

> 
> The interview will last about 15 minutes.  I have been telling my 

listeners about you and have had several calls from people that expressed interest in hearing 
why "ours is better". 

> 
> Thanks again pardner. 

> 
> Very sincerely, Alan S. Bernstein (your man on the street) 
 

 
 


